From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

To: Sowatzka, Adam G.; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; vvstone@pinnaclicliving.com; Olowu, Oyepero; Caplan, Robert
W.

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Covington, Bryce; Chavez, Araceli; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya;
Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Pinnacle Property Management Services, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2023-3101(b)

Date: Thursday, August 31, 2023 4:36:00 PM

Thank you, Adam.

Have a wonderful and safe holiday weekend!

OS/rarnon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Sowatzka, Adam G. <asowatzka@mcguirewoods.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:36 AM

To: R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
vvstone@pinnaclcliving.com; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson,
Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Pinnacle Property Management Services, LLC;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3101(b)

Thanks Shannon and good morning. | have received the documents and accept service on behalf of
the company.

Regards,

Adam

Adam G. Sowatzka

Partner

McGuireWoods LLP

T:+1 404 443 5749 | M: +1 770 309 5349

asowatzka@mcguirewoods.com
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From: R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Sowatzka, Adam G. <asowatzka@mcguirewoods.com>; vvstone@ pinnaclcliving.com; Olowu,
Oyepero <olowu.ovepero@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Pinnacle Property Management Services, LLC;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3101(b)

*EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments**

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 22, 2023, in the matter of Pinnacle Property Management Services, LLC;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3101(b).

Mr. Sowatzka and Mr. Stone—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt
of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,

Q/anmon &L Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.
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